

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BURTON LATIMER TOWN COUNCIL'S
PLANNING COMMITTEE HELD AT BURTON LATIMER CIVIC CENTRE
23 MARCH 2017**

*Present: Town Councillors: F. Macdonald (Chair), M. Brereton, J. Davies
C. Groome, S. Watts*

Members of the public: None

Cllr Macdonald Chaired the meeting in the absence of Cllr Padget

Cllr Macdonald called for a one minute silence in memory of Burton Latimer Town Councillor Derek Zanger.

Thereafter, Cllr Macdonald called for a one minute silence in tribute to those persons killed or injured in the London terrorist attack.

Public Forum: N/A – no members of the public present.

PL03/17/01 Apologies

Cllr Padget (holiday) - Cllr Macdonald proposed that the absence be approved, seconded by Cllr Watts. **Resolved:** that the proposal be approved.

Cllr R. Groome (representing BLTC at an event) - Cllr Macdonald proposed that the absence be approved, seconded by Cllr Watts. **Resolved:** that the proposal be approved.

PL03/17/02 Declarations of Interest

None.

PL03/17/03 Declarations of Substitution

Cllr Macdonald for Cllr Padget.

PL03/17/04 Planning Applications Received from Kettering Borough Council

KET/2017/0181 Mr Manchett 22 Duke Street, BL

Full Application: single storey rear extension.

BLTC's response: "No objection"

Other Comments: "Duke Street to be kept clear of construction traffic at all times".

PL03/17/05 Planning Applications Approved by Kettering Borough Council

None.

PL03/17/06 Planning Applications Refused by Kettering Borough Council

None.

PL03/17/07 Planning Applications Withdrawn

None.

PL03/17/08 Planning Appeals

None.

PL03/17/09 Planning Appeals Withdrawn

None.

PL03/17/10 Matters of Urgency (includes applications received after Agenda Published)

KET/2017/0196 Mr Gray 3 Hawthorn Close, BL

Full Application: Two storey side extension.

BLTC's response: "No objection"

Other Comments: "Minimum of 4 feet required between the front corner of the garage and the boundary fence".

PL03/17/11 Private & Confidential Items

None.

There being no further items for discussion the Chair closed the meeting at 7.15 pm